
Kentucky State University   
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Faculty Senate 
  
MEMORANDUM 
  
DATE:            August 18, 2016 
  
TO:                 Faculty 

Faculty Senators 
Ex Officio Members of the Faculty Senate 

  
FROM:           Kimberly Sipes, President 

Faculty Senate 
  
RE:                  Notice of Faculty Senate Meeting 
  
The first meeting of the Faculty Senate will take place Monday, August 22, 2016, at 3:10 p.m. in 
Hathaway Hall 123. The agenda for the meeting is as follows: 
 
  

1.   Call to Order 
  

2.   Approval of agenda [5 minute time limit] 
 

3.   Introduction of Senators and Non-Senators [10 minute time limit] 
 

4.   Overview of forthcoming issues [10 minute time limit] 
 

5.   President Thompson [15 minute time limit] 
 

6.   VPAA Dr. Jackson [15 minute time limit] 
 

7.   Michlene Healy, Pearson [15 minute time limit] 
 

8.   Faculty Regent Report [15 minute time limit] 
 

9.   Break-out into individual committees for election of Chairs, Vice-Chairs, and Secretaries. 
 

10.  Adjourn 
  
 
  
Kimberly A. Sipes 
Assistant Professor 
Faculty Senate President 2016-2017  
School of Business 
Kentucky State University 
102 Bradford Hall 
Frankfort, KY  40601 
(502) 597-5808 (office)  
kimberly.sipes@kysu.edu 
	
  


